Chartered Survevors
Project Managers

The Gallery, West Suree, Marlow, Bucks SL7 2BP
Telephone; 01628 472923
Fax: 01628 477924

AJT/CRW/3009/P19
17 June 1996

Director of Planning
Dacorum Borough Council
Planning Department

Civic Centre

Marlowes

Hemel Hempstead

Herts HP1 1HH

Dear Sir

HM Prison, The Mount, Molyneaux Avenue, Bovingdon - Proposed Car park

I confirm my recent telephone conversation with your Mr Paul Jackson regarding the above
matter. I wish to withdraw the above application on behalf of HM Prison Service and would
be grateful if you would return the cheque made payable to my company in respect of the
planning fee. :

The prison service will represent the plans to you based upon Circular 18, 1984 provisions.

Yours faithfully,
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L Anthony Trice. Dip.EA., FRLCS. ACIARB., F.BENG.
Asseciate [an Fraser, Dip.BS. FRICS. F1AS.
Associae Brian Gafoey. Dip.BE. ARTCS.
Asseciace T [. Bownass, Dip.BS., F.RLCS.ACLARR,



